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Megypa

9710‘},’70

From (Person)

Date/Time

TYFE: M.Car/ M. Cvcle ! Bus
Vehicle No QKJ %U
Make & Model |
Registration Date

COE Expiry Date:

NORMAL / URGENT

IN OPS

/4 Ref

MV §

Yes ( No DOA:

Van / Lorry / B~R2rime Mover / Truck / Trailer or L B
D.0.A & fMew 2070

NEW CAR PRICE:$

v s S FHETH 0) s.

) FS:%$ __ N Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount (PARF) +(COE) & SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(@) COE Period:_ X12=__ Mths Average MV b
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- L ® Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
. = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/ No -5 B
(b) Balance Months o 7 - %—ﬁmr;ﬁoﬁ};ajaéfﬂ \?%ﬁij L _

More than 10yrs olt-:I_:____Yes / No - %
(] Residus coE: OB " (b) . MV for Reposses_‘s—ed vehicle = § :
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a)______ -(b) =__M2=___<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%
Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: C Meenachi - Ill <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 6:04 PM

To: SUR; admin

Subject: [India Ref : MPC2019D0001723] TPV NO SKJ86U AUDI A4 (1395C.C), 2016
Attachments: SKJ86.pdf

VERY URGENT

Please let us know following urgently:-

1) Market value
2) Salvage value

We appreciate your urgent assistance in this matter.

Heena

Motor & Work Injury Claim Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



>'Back to OneMotoring

Enqmre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcle Owner Partlculars
Cwner ID Tvpe
Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:.
Intended Deregisfrafion Date:
Vehicle Make: '
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Puwer Output:

' Open Market Value
Orzgmal Registratlnn Date:
Flrst Regwtratlon: Date:
Transfer Count
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF P;ebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry patg:
COE Category: N
Cb[-i I:;eriod(Yéarslz
Qp Pald
COE Rebate Amour\t
Total Rebate Amount:

The 1nformat|on cuntalned hereinis correct as at 31 Dec 2019

Stngapore' NRIC
124E

SKJB6U

No

31 Dec 2019

AUDI

A4 14TFSISTRONIC
White

2016

CVN020367
WAUZZZF43HA046260
110.0kW (147 bhp)
$32,164.00 '
23 Nov 2016

23 Nov 2016

0
$2703000 [X¢7(

Yes
22 Nov 2026
$20 272 00

22Nov2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10 _
$56,206.00

'$38,750.00

$59,022.00
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

St s sst
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 8:49 AM
To: C Meenachi - III; SUR
Subject: RE: [India Ref : MPC2019D0001723] TPV NO SKJ86U AUDI A4 (1395C.C), 2016

Dear Meenachi,
The market value for SKJ 86U as below:

Market Value: $83,000/- - $85,000/-(est)
LTA : $59,022/-
Nett Value :5$23,978./--525,978/-(est)

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: C Meenachi - Ill <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 6:04 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>

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
64 Cecil Street #04-02 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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